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GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: March 22, 2021
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period from February 1, 2021
to March 21, 2021.

Summons & Complaints:

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
US BANK TRUST NATIONAL CHERYL KOOIMAN, MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 2/4/2021 ASSOCIATION COUNTY, ET. AL.
MILWAUKEE DEPUTY
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/17/2021 SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
MCTS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT | 3/12/2021 DEBRA BARNES MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 3/19/2021 JODY KIMBRELL MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.

Discrimination Complaints:

Discrimination Type Date Rec'd Plaintiff Defendant
WI FAIR EMPLOYMENT LAW 2/24/2021 JAN RACER AIRPORT PV
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 3/10/2021 JOLENA KIRKENDOLL MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET, AL.
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